

# **MINUTES**

# **GENERAL COMMITTEE**

# THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF MISSISSAUGA <u>http://www.mississauga.ca</u>

# WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2008 - 9:00 A.M.

# COUNCIL CHAMBER - 2<sup>nd</sup> FLOOR - CIVIC CENTRE 300 CITY CENTRE DRIVE, MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO L5B 3C1

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Mayor Hazel McCallion		
	Councillor Pat Mullin	Ward 2	
	Councillor Maja Prentice	Ward 3	
	Councillor Frank Dale	Ward 4	
	Councillor Eve Adams	Ward 5	
	Councillor Carolyn Parrish	Ward 6	
	Councillor Nando Iannicca	Ward 7	
	Councillor Katie Mahoney	Ward 8	
	Councillor Pat Saito	Ward 9 (Chair)	
	Councillor Sue McFadden	Ward 10	
	Councillor George Carlson	Ward 11	
MEMBERS ABSENT:	Councillor Carmen Corbasson	Ward 1	
STAFF PRESENT:	Brenda Breault, Commissioner of Corporate Services & Treasurer John Lohuis, Director, Recreation and Park, Community Services Susan Burt, Director, Planning, Development and Business Services, Community Services Martin Powell, Commissioner of Transportation and Works Ed Sajecki, Commissioner of Planning and Building		
	Wendy Law, Legal Counsel, Legal Service		
	Crystal Greer, City Clerk, Director of Legislative Services		

Kevin Arjoon, Legislative Coordinator, Office of the City Clerk

# INDEX - GENERAL COMMITTEE - May 14, 2008

# CALL TO ORDER

# DECLARATIONS OF DIRECT (OR INDIRECT) PECUNIARY INTEREST

### PRESENTATIONS

#### DEPUTATIONS

- A. Item 17 Mr. Rod MacDonald, Principal and Lead Consultant, The Landplan Collaborative Ltd.
- B. Mr. David Fisher, Resident, with respect to Mississauga Transit operators announcing all bus stops
- C. Item 8 Mr. Matthew Campagna, Founding Director, Mississauga Independent Film Festival and Mr. Jeff Campagna, Founding Director, Mississauga Independent Film Festival

#### MATTERS CONSIDERED

- 1. Proposed Street Names for the Private Roads within the Condominium Developments Located on Lushes Avenue east of South Down Road (Ward 2)
- 2. Proposed Street Names for Partacc Mississauga Development Inc. Residential Subdivision T-08001 (Ward 4)
- 3. Proposed Rehabilitation and Retrofit of Burnhamthorpe Road Bridges over the Credit River and Mullet Creek (Wards 6 and 8)
- 4. Assumption of Municipal Services (Ward 3)
- 5. Consequential Amendments to Various Licensing By-laws and the Animal Care and Control By-law to give effect to the Mississauga Appeal Tribunal
- 6. Our Future Mississauga Community Engagement Update
- 7. Overview of Cultural Granting Programs
- 8. Recommendations of the Community Cultural Festivals and Celebrations Grant Assessment Committee - Second Round of Assessments
- 9. Consent to Enter required in Connection with the Widening of McLaughlin Road Project (Ward 5)

Continued...

#### INDEX - GENERAL COMMITTEE - May 14, 2008

#### MATTERS CONSIDERED

- 10. 2007 Investment Report
- 11. Hewlett-Packard (Canada) CO. Storage Area Network Procurement No. FA.49-012-05 and Hewlett-Packard (Canada) CO. Blade Server Procurement No. FA.49-023-05 – Contract Increases
- 12. Consent To Enter Agreement between The Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Pearson International Fuel Facilities Corporation, for temporary access across a 1 foot reserve (0.3 metre reserve), Kimbel Street (Ward 5)
- 13. Surplus Land Declaration closed out municipal walkway located between 3070 and 3094 Jaguar Valley Drive, being Block I on Registered Plan 637 (Ward 7)
- 14. Mississauga Fire and Emergency Services Co-location Opportunity with Peel Regional Paramedic Service (Ward 5)
- 15. 2015 Pan American Games Greater Toronto Area-Golden Horseshoe Bid
- 16. Roster of Pre-Approved Play Equipment Vendors
- 17. Riverwood Garden Development Update (Ward 6)

#### ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

18. Environmental Advisory Committee Report 4-2008 – May 6, 2008

#### COUNCILLORS= ENQUIRIES

#### **CLOSED SESSION**

(Pursuant to Subsection 239(2) of the Ontario Municipal Act, 2001, as amended)

Personal Matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees

#### ADJOURNMENT

#### CALL TO ORDER – 9:00 a.m.

#### DECLARATIONS OF DIRECT (OR INDIRECT) PECUNIARY INTEREST - Nil

#### PRESENTATIONS

#### **DEPUTATIONS**

B. Mr. David Fisher, Resident, with respect to Mississauga Transit operators announcing all bus stops

Mr. David Fisher, resident appeared before Committee with respect to Mississauga Transit operators announcing all bus stops. Mr. Fisher provided observations on the interim changes that have been implemented. He showed examples of the next stop signs and commented on their location, placement, orientation and design. He noted that there should be standards implemented with respect to the next stop signs and announcing all bus stops.

Councillor Pat Saito thanked Mr. Fisher for bringing his comments forward. She noted the importance of lobbying the government for change and that it will take time to retrofit busses with the automated next stop system. Councillor Saito commented that the signs featured in Mr. Fisher's presentation were not set to City standard, using the letters in both upper and lower case. She noted the importance of implementing the announcing of all next bus stops.

Mr. Martin Powell, Commissioner of Transportation and Works advised that the signs are posted only as a drivers aid. He acknowledged that there may be current compliance issues, however the program will officially be implemented on June 1, 2008. He noted that staff will work with the Transit union to insure that drivers comply with new practices.

<u>Received</u> (Councillor K. Mahoney) Recommendation GC-0436-2008 FA.04.edu

- 1 -

#### MATTERS CONSIDERED:

1. Proposed Street Names for the Private Roads within the Condominium Developments Located on Lushes Avenue east of South Down Road (Ward 2)

Corporate Report dated April 17, 2008 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to the proposed street names for the private roads within the Condominium Developments located on Lushes Avenue east of Southdown Road.

#### RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That the names Boca, Oana, Rackus and Toscana be approved as street names for the private roads within the proposed condominium developments, located on the north and south sides of Lushes Avenue, east of Southdown Road.
- 2. That the standard City of Mississauga private street name signs with blue lettering on a white background indicating the name of the street be erected at the appropriate locations.
- 3. That the cost of the signs be borne by Gemini Urban Design Corp., but erected by City forces.

Councillor Pat Mullin moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor P. Mullin) Recommendation GC-0437-2008 RT.13.Pro (Ward 2)

2. Proposed Street Names for Partacc Mississauga Development Inc. Residential Subdivision T-08001 (Ward 4)

Corporate Report April 17, 2008 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to the proposed street names for Partace Mississauga Development Inc. Residential Subdivision T-080001.

- 2 -

Councillor Frank Dale expressed concern about the proposed names. Therefore, on a motion made by Councillor Dale the following was voted on and carried.

That the names Albany, Arnhem, Bass Strait, Kakadu and Tennant Creek be not approved as street names for the proposed Partacc Mississauga Development Inc. Residential Subdivision T-08001, located south of Eglinton Avenue West, west of Confederation Parkway and that the matter be referred to staff for further consideration.

<u>Amended</u> (Councillor F. Dale) Recommendation GC-0438-2008 RT.13.Pro (Ward 4)

3. Proposed Rehabilitation and Retrofit of Burnhamthorpe Road Bridges over the Credit River and Mullet Creek (Wards 6 and 8)

Corporate Report dated April 30, 2008 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to the proposed rehabilitation and retrofit of Burnhamthorpe Bridges over the Credit River and Mullet Creek.

# RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That a standard Metro railing be used on both sides of the bridge.
- That additional funding of \$4,350,000 be transferred from the Provincial Road and Bridge Infrastructure Grant Reserve Fund (Account 35188) to the Burnhamthorpe Road Bridges over the Credit River and Mullet Creek project (PN 08-001) for the rehabilitation and retrofit of these structures.
- 3. That the gross and net budget for PN 08-001 be increased from \$6,000,000 to \$10,350,000.
- 4. That the necessary by-law(s) be enacted.

- 3 -

Councillor Katie Mahoney moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor K. Mahoney) Recommendation GC-0439-2008 RT.15.Bur

#### 4. Assumption of Municipal Services (Ward 3)

Corporate Report dated April 28, 2008 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Work with respect to the Assumption of Municipal Services.

#### **RECOMMENDATION**

That the City of Mississauga assume the municipal works as constructed by the developer under the terms of the Servicing Agreement for OZ 056/90, F-F Construction Company Limited, Ferkul Brothers Limited and 763967 Ontario Incorporated, (lands located south of Eglinton Avenue East and east of Tomken Road), and that the Letter of Credit in the amount of \$138,577.06 be returned to the developer.

Councillor Maja Prentice moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor M. Prentice ) Recommendation GC-0440-2008 CD.21.Ass (Ward 3)

5. Consequential Amendments to Various Licensing By-laws and the Animal Care and Control By-law to give effect to the Mississauga Appeal Tribunal

Corporate Report dated May 2, 2008 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works with respect to consequential amendments to various licensing by-laws and the Animal care and Control By-law to give effect to the Mississauga Appeal Tribunal.

- 4 -

#### (5) <u>RECOMMENDATION</u>

- That Licensing By-laws 340-01, as amended, 420-04, as amended, 520-04, 521-04, as amended, 522-04, 523-04, 507-05, 1-06, as amended and By-law 98-04, as amended, be amended by removing all sections and reference to the Appeal Committee and incorporating the necessary amendments to give force and effect to the Mississauga Appeal Tribunal.
- 2. That Licensing By-laws 340-01, as amended, 420-04, as amended, 520-04, 521-04, as amended, 522-04, 523-04, 507-05, and 1-06, as amended, be amended to delegate authority to the Licence Manager to refuse to issue a Licence, refuse to renew a Licence or revoke or suspend a Licence where the Applicant is disentitled to a Licence or impose terms and conditions on a Licence.

Councillor Carolyn Parrish moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor C. Parrish) Recommendation GC-0441-2008 BL.04.Ani BL.08.Tow BL.08.Ven BL.08.Ven BL.08.Pub BL.08.Veh

#### 6. Our Future Mississauga – Community Engagement Update

Corporate Report dated May 5, 2008 from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer with respect to the Our Future Mississauga Community Engagement Update.

#### **RECOMMENDATION**

That the report dated May 5, 2008 entitled, Our Future Mississauga – Community Engagement Update from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer be received for information.

Councillor Frank Dale moved receipt of the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Received</u> (Councillor F. Dale) Recommendation GC-0442-2008 PR.01

#### 7. <u>Overview of Cultural Granting Programs</u>

Corporate Report dated May 2, 2008 from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer with respect to an overview of Cultural Granting Programs.

#### **RECOMMENDATION**

That the report dated May 2, 2008 from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer on the Overview of Cultural Granting Programs be reviewed for information.

Councillor Maja Prentice expressed concern about how the grant program was administered. She noted that there were individuals on the grants committee who represented groups that were applying for grants. Councillor Prentice advised that there are many arts-minded individuals within the community who could have been considered to participate in the discussions.

Ms. Zainub Verjee, Director Office of the Arts, noted that the grants committee was structured similarly to the Canada Council for the Arts, and that the structure encourages a peer review of grant applications. She noted that when the applications of specific grants for individuals on the Committee were brought forward, the individuals noted a conflict of interest and left the room.

Mayor McCallion commented on the situation and expressed support for Councillor Prentice's observations. She suggested that those who are applying for grants should not be involved in assessing grant applications and that next year the composition of the committee should be further reviewed.

Councillor Katie Mahoney moved receipt of the Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Received</u> (Councillor K. Mahoney) Recommendation GC-0443-2008 FA.16.Com

# 8. Recommendations of the Community Cultural Festivals and Celebrations Grant Assessment Committee - Second Round of Assessments

Corporate Report dated May 2, 2008 from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer with respect to recommendations of the Community Cultural Festivals and Celebrations Grant Assessment Committee- Second Round of Assessments.

Mr. Matthew Campagna and Mr. Jeff Campagn, Mississauga Independent Film Festival appeared before Committee with respect to the recommendations of the Community Cultural Festivals and Celebrations Grant Assessment Committee. Mr. Matthew Campagna provided a brief overview of the proposed inaugural Mississauga Independent Film Festival. He noted that the content of the festival would be strictly Canadian, and highlight independent film from a broad base of film makers. Mr. Jeff Campagna noted that the Mississauga Independent Film Festival would also feature an industry component, and outreach program to young aspiring film makers.

Councillor Saito thanked the deputants for appearing before Committee and sharing the details of their upcoming event. She enquired if the deputants had applied for special funding through the Mississauga/West Toronto Tourism office. Mr. John Lohuis, Director Parks and Recreation noted that the Mississauga/West Tourism has recently revaluated its criteria for event funding, and suggested that the deputants submit details on their event to the board for review.

Councillor Prentice commented that the Living Arts Centre is converting a theatre space to accommodate film screenings, and that it could provide a venue to show festival films. She noted an opportunity for the Office of the Arts to collaborate with the deputants to advise them on their upcoming event.

Ms. Jennifer Kaye, Manager, Arts and Culture Initiatives, advised that the decision not to award funding was based on the application submitted by the Mississauga Independent Film Festival She noted the deficiencies in their application, yet recognized that to date the deputants had made substantial progress in organizing the event. Ms. Kaye advised that recently the Office of the Arts had recently met with the deputants to offer guidance on organizing their Festival. She further advised that meetings were held in advance to explain the grant process and encourage groups to participate and noted that a decision not to fund a particular event or group does not reflect in a lack of confidence in an event. Councillor Nando Iannicca commented on the presentation made by the deputants. He expressed an interest in the City of Mississauga supporting the project, and commented on the importance of supporting Canadian talent and the arts. Councillor Katie Mahoney suggested that Council could help promote the Mississauga Independent Film festival by linking the Festival website to Councillor webpages. She suggested that the depuntants also contact the University of Toronto Mississauga Campus to further promote their event. Councillor Parrish suggested that the Canada Day Festivities would also be an excellent venue to promote the Mississauga Independent Film Festival, and invited the deputants to attend.

Mayor McCallion noted that the event will use local theatres and venues and promote the City Centre. The festival also coincides with the ideas of placemaking and other City initiatives. Mayor McCallion advised that she would provide the necessary \$5000 from the Mayor's Gala fund to help sponsor the Mississauga Independent Film Festival.

Ms. Zainub Verjee, Director Office of the Arts noted the importance of adhering to funding deadlines when working with groups of applicants. She advised that this year there will be greater opportunity for staff to work with arts groups to ensure that applications are complete. Councillor Parrish commented on the importance of applicants knowing the criteria involved in an evaluation. She further suggested that in future the Office of the Arts should work closely with arts groups who submit applications.

Councillor Prentice enquired about the rationale for recommending that the Carassauga Festival receive a grant. Ms. Kaye advised that the Carassauga application scored high on their rating system. She, noted that Carassauga was currently experiencing volunteer burn out, and that there was a need for a change within the organization. Ms. Kaye advised that the Carassauga Festival had recently hired a director, to enable them to keep their momentum, and that there was therefore a need for additional funding.Councillor Prentice reflected on her personal history with the Carassauga Festival and cautioned about awarding grants to organizations only when there is a need.

Councillor Mullin also expressed concern about the recommendation to award only \$10,000 to the Clarkson 1808 Festival instead of the requested \$15,000. She gave a brief history of the Clarkson festival highlighting the significance of the Festival for the local Community. She noted that the Festival does require additional funding and explained the efforts involved in canvassing local industries within the Community.

- 8 -

- 9 -

Mayor McCallion expressed concern about the lack of funding for the Clarkson 1808 Festival and suggested that the funding for the Clarkson 1808 could be supplemented by the recommended grant for the Carassauga Festival. Mayor McCallion made the following amendment to the recommendation:

- That the deputation made by Mr. Matthew Campagna, Founding Director, Mississauga Independent Film Festival and Mr. Jeff Campagna, Founding Director, Mississauga Independent Film Festival to General Committee at its meeting on May 14, 2008 with respect to the recommendations of the Community Cultural Festivals and Grant Assessment Committee be received for information.
- 2. That the report titled "Recommendations of the Community Cultural Festivals and Celebrations Grant Assessment Committee – Second Round of Assessments" dated May 2, 2008 from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer be approved, including the proposed allocation of funds detailed in Appendix 2 subject to the following amendment:

That \$5000.00 of the proposed grant for the Carassauga Festival be redirected to the Clarkson 1808 Celebrations resulting in a total of \$10,000 to be awarded to the Carassauga Festival and \$15,000 to be awarded to the Clarkson 1808 Celebrations.

Mayor Hazel McCallion moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report as amended. The motion was voted on and carried.

Amended (Mayor H. McCallion) Recommendation GC-444-2008 FA.16.Com

9. Consent to Enter required in Connection with the Widening of McLaughlin Road Project (Ward 5)

Corporate Report dated April 28, 2008 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer with respect to the consent to enter required in connection with the widening of McLaughlin Road Project.

#### (9) <u>RECOMMENDATION</u>

That a by-law be enacted authorizing the Commissioner of Transportation and Works and the City Clerk to execute a Consent to Enter agreement, including all documents ancillary thereto, between Heartland (Seven) Limited ("Heartland") and the City of Mississauga as the recipient of the Consent, providing the City and its consultants with temporary access over the privately owned parcel of land for the purpose of carrying out road improvements on McLaughlin Road between Highway 401 and Courtney Park Drive. This Consent to Enter Agreement is for a term commencing April 15, 2008 and terminating on December 31, 2008, with the option to renew for three(3) terms of three(3) months each. The consideration for the Agreement shall be Two Dollars (\$2.00). These privately owned lands are located in the area bounded by Highway 401 to the south, McLaughlin Road to the west, Courtney Park Drive to the north and Madill Boulevard to the east, in Ward 5.

Councillor Eve Adams moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor E. Adams) Recommendation GC-0445-2008 PO.13.Mcl

#### 10. <u>2007 Investment Report</u>

Corporate Report dated April 29, 2008 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer with respect to the 2007 Investment Report.

#### RECOMMENDATION

That in compliance with Provincial legislation governing municipal investment practices, the 2007 Investment Report dated April 29, 2008 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer be received for information.

Councillor Nando Iannicca moved receipt of the Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Received</u> (Councillor Nando Iannicca) Recommendation GC-0446-2008 FA.04.Inv  Hewlett-Packard (Canada) CO. Storage Area Network Procurement No. FA.49-012-05 and Hewlett-Packard (Canada) CO. Blade Server Procurement No. FA.49-023-05 – Contract Increases

Corporate Report dated April 14, 2008 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer with respect to the Hewlett-Packard (Canada) CO. Storage Area Network Procurement No. FA.49-012-05 and Hewlett-Packard (Canada) CO. Blade Server Procurement No. FA.49-023-05 – contract increases.

#### RECOMMENDATION

- 1. That the Purchasing Agent be authorized to increase the purchase commitment to Hewlett-Packard in Outline Agreement 4600008946 (Procurement No. FA.49-012-05) for the purchase of storage area network and enterprise systems backup equipment/maintenance by \$887,000 to a total of \$2,353,400 before taxes and that the existing contract be extended from September 30, 2010 to December 31, 2010 so that the storage area network and enterprise systems backup equipment/maintenance contract will co-terminate with the blade server hardware/maintenance contract .
- That the Purchasing Agent be authorized to increase the purchase commitment to Hewlett-Packard in Outline Agreement 4600009167 (Procurement No. FA.49-023-05) for the purchase of blade server hardware/maintenance which expires on December 31, 2010 by \$183,230.80 to a total of \$2,026,200 before taxes.

Councillor Katie Mahoney moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor K. Mahoney) Recommendation GC-0447-2008 FA.49.Hew - 12 -

12. Consent To Enter Agreement between The Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Pearson International Fuel Facilities Corporation, for temporary access across a 1 foot reserve (0.3 metre reserve), Kimbel Street (Ward 5)

Corporate Report dated April 30, 2008 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer with respect to a consent to enter agreement between The Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Pearson International Fuel Facilities Corporation for temporary access across a 1 foot reserve (0.3 metre reserve) Kimbel Street.

# RECOMMENDATION

That a by-law be enacted authorizing the Commissioner of Transportation and Works and the City Clerk to execute a Consent To Enter Agreement ("Agreement") dated June 1, 2008, and all documents ancillary thereto, between the Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Pearson International Fuel Facilities Corporation ("PIFFC"), for the purposes of providing temporary access across a 1 foot reserve (0.3 metre reserve), on Kimbel Street, having an area of approximately 7.9 square metres (85 square feet). This Agreement is for a term commencing June 1, 2008 and terminating on May 31, 2009, at an annual fee of Eighty Five (\$85.00) Dollars, plus GST, with one option to renew for a further year. The lands subject to the proposed Agreement are legally described as One Foot Reserve, Registered Plan 875, being Kimbel Street south of Drew Road, City of Mississauga, Region of Peel, in Ward 5.

Councillor Eve Adams moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor E. Adams) Recommendation GC-0448-2008 PO.13.Kim

 Surplus Land Declaration – closed out municipal walkway located between 3070 and 3094 Jaguar Valley Drive, being Block I on Registered Plan 637 (Ward 7)

Corporate Report dated May 2, 2008 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer with respect to the surplus land declaration- closed out municipal walk way located between 3070 and 3094 Jaguar Valley Drive, being Block I on Registered Plan 637.

#### (13) <u>RECOMMENDATION</u>

- 1. That the closed municipal walkway between 3070 and 3094 Jaguar Valley Drive, containing an area of approximately 111.75 square metres (1,202.9 square feet) be declared surplus to the City's requirements in compliance with Section 2.(2)(d) of the City's Surplus Property Disposal By-law 1-95. The subject lands are legally described as Block I on Registered Plan 637, in the City of Mississauga, in the Regional Municipality of Peel, in Ward 7.
- 2. That all necessary steps to comply with the requirements of Section 2.1 of City Notice By-law 516-2003 and Section 2.(2)(d) of the City's Surplus Property Disposal By-law 1-95 be taken, including giving notice to the public by posting a notice on the City of Mississauga's website for at least a two week period immediately preceding the Council meeting when the sale of these lands will be considered.

Councillor Nando Iannicca moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor N. Iannicca) Recommendation GC-0449-2008 PO.11.Jag

14. Mississauga Fire and Emergency Services Co-location Opportunity with Peel Regional Paramedic Service (Ward 5)

Corporate Services dated May 1, 2008 from the Commissioner of Community Services with respect to a Mississauga Fire and Emergency Services Co-location Opportunity with Peel Regional Paramedic Service.

#### **RECOMMENDATION**

 That City staff be authorized to enter into negotiations with the Region of Peel for the development of all agreements necessary to implement a co-location plan between Mississauga Fire and Emergency Services and Peel Regional Paramedic Services at the City's vacant lands situated at Tomken Road and Pacific Gate. 2. That a by-law be enacted to authorize the Commissioner of Community Services and the City Clerk to execute and affix the corporate seal on behalf of The Corporation of the City of Mississauga to all agreements necessary to implement the co-location plan between the Mississauga Fire Station 116 and Peel's Paramedic Reporting Facility, to be executed between the Corporation of the City of Mississauga and the Regional Municipality of Peel, in form and content satisfactory to the City Solicitor.

Councillor Eve Adams recognized the amount of work and time involved in finding a joint location. She commented that it is a good venture, which also involves savings for the City of Mississauga. Councillor Mullin agreed with the sentiments expressed by Councillor Adams and enquired about the financing of the agreement. Ms. Brenda Breault, Commissioner of Corporate Services advised that an agreement was established between the City and the Region and that the costs associated in constructing the facility will be funded equitably between the Region of Peel and the City of Mississauga.

Councillor Eve Adams moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor E. Adams) Recommendation GC-0450-2008 CS.01.Fir

# 15. 2015 Pan American Games – Greater Toronto Area-Golden Horseshoe Bid

Corporate Report dated April 15, 2008 from the Commissioner of Community Services with respect to the 2015 Pan American Games – Greater Toronto Area –Golden Horseshoe Bid.

# RECOMMENDATION

- That the report from the Commissioner of Community Services regarding the 2015 Pan American Games – Greater Toronto Area-Golden Horseshoe Bid be received.
- 2. That staff be directed to participate in the development and evaluation of a business case for the 2015 Pan American Games, with other interested municipalities and the Province of Ontario and to update Council regularly on this matter.

3. That staff confirm the interests of Council to the project team regarding Games facilities/legacy facilities, specifically in a 50 metre competitive pool, an outdoor soccer/multi-sport stadium and upgrades to other Mississauga facilities to facilitate athlete development and training.

Councillor Saito provided a brief update on a possible aquatics facility for the North West part of Mississauga. Mr. John Rydzewski, Director, Hershey Group noted that Oakville, Milton and Mississauga are involved in reviewing the feasibility of a 50 metre competitive pool, and aquatics centre.

Councillor Frank Dale moved approval of the recommendation in the subject Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Approved</u> (Councillor F. Dale) Recommendation GC-0451-2008 PR.12.Pan

#### 16. Roster of Pre-Approved Play Equipment Vendors

Corporate Report dated April 25, 2008 from the Commissioner of Community Services with respect to a roster of pre-approved play equipment vendors.

# RECOMMENDATION

That the Roster of Pre-Approved Play Equipment Vendors report dated April 25, 2008 from the Commissioner of Community Services be received for information.

Councillor Adams requested that images of current playground equipment be circulated to Council. She further requested that some of the recent changes and innovations involved in playground and parks development be communicated to Council. Councillor Parrish enquired on how many companies had applied to be included in the roster and if any of these companies were based in Mississauga. Ms. Susan Burt, Director, Planning, Development and Business Services, Community Services advised that she did not know what percentage of the eight companies who had applied were based in Mississauga, but that she would look into the matter and email the information directly to the Councillor. Ms. Burt provided a brief explanation of how the roster of pre-approved play equipment vendors will affect future playground procurement.

Councillor Eve Adams moved receipt of the subject Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Received</u> (Councillor E. Adams) Recommendation GC-0452-2008 FA.49.144-07

#### 17. <u>Riverwood Garden Development Update (Ward 6)</u>

Corporate Report dated May 1, 2008 from the Commissioner of Community Services with respect to the Riverwood Garden Development Update.

#### **RECOMMENDATION**

That the report dated May 1, 2008 from the Commissioner of Community Services titled "Riverwood Garden Development Update" be received for information.

Mr. Rod MacDonald appeared before Committee with respect to an update on the MacEwan Garden at Riverwood Park. He noted that the MacEwan Garden will be one of the first gardens in the park, and will serve as a point of entry for groups to assemble. Mr. MacDonald advised that the area will feature interpretive signage that will give additional context to the area. He showed comparative garden schemes to demonstrate what the MacEwan Gardens could look like, and noted that there will be agricultural plantings which will connect the garden to the existing barn. Further, edges of the garden will be treated naturally to serve as a transition from the gardens to the surrounding woodlots and wetlands.

Councillor Saito commented that the signs were not accessible, and suggested that the sign implement brail makings for the visually impaired. Mr. John Lohuis, Director of Recreation and Parks noted that once the design of the signs are complete they will be presented to the Accessibility Advisory Committee for comment and that the entire MacEwan Garden experience should be accessible. Councillor Parrish thanked Mr. MacDonald for his report. She commented that she liked the idea of formal gardens transitioning into informal gardens and that the other areas should remain natural.

Mayor McCallion asked how the MacEwan Garden will tie into the existing Mississauga Garden Council plans for the area. Mr. MacDonald advised that there has been consultation with the Mississauga Garden Council and that there will be future coordination with them. Ms. Jill Goldie, Project Manager, Landscape Architect noted that - 17 -

staff are still working within the established Master Plan for Riverwood Park and that the MacEwan Garden is the first garden for the plan. She further advised that staff will be working with numerous site partners.

Councillor Carolyn Parrish moved receipt of the Corporate Report. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Received</u> (Councillor C. Parrish) Recommendation GC-0453-2008 CD.10.Riv

# ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

18. <u>Environmental Advisory Committee Report 4-2008 – May 6, 2008</u> (Recommendations EAC-0023-2008 through EAC-0033-2008)

Mayor McCallion requested that the Environmental Advisory Committee provide comment on the Metrolinx White Paper on Climate Change. Councillor Parrish advised that the Environmental Advisory Committee did discuss potential anti-idling policies. Councillor Parrish noted the achievements of Mr. Rajan Balchandani, Manager, Energy Management who saved city funds through spot purchasing electric power and that the story did get coverage in the Mississauga News. Councillor Saito directed Committee to recommendation EAC-0032-2008 and noted that the recommendation should be to refer the matter to staff for the appropriate action.

Councillor Carolyn Parrish moved approval of the recommendations in the subject Report as amended. The motion was voted on and carried.

<u>Amended</u> (Councillor C. Parrish) Recommendations GC-0454-2008 through GC-0464-2008 MG.23 - 18 -

#### OTHER BUSINESS

#### A. <u>Call Centre /311 Program</u>

Mayor McCallion requested that staff do a presentation at an upcoming meeting to update Council of the progress of the Call Centre and the 311 program.

Directive CS.19.311

#### IN CAMERA

#### In Camera – Item # 36

Committee had a general discussion about the In Camera matter, a personal matter about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees. It was concluded that there would not be a sufficient number of Councillors in attendance at the In Camera portion of the meeting for quorum. Therefore, the matter was referred to the May 21, 2008 Council meeting for consideration.

Referred (Councillor P. Mullin) Recommendation GC-0465-2008 MG.20.In

ADJOURNMENT - 11:25 a.m.

#### **REPORT 9 - 2008**

#### TO: THE MAYOR & MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

General Committee of Council presents its ninth Report of 2008 and recommends:

GC-0436-2008 That the deputation by Mr. David Fisher, Resident, to General Committee at its meeting on May 14, 2008 with respect to Mississauga Transit Operators announcing all bus stops, be received for information.

#### FA.04.Fed

- GC-0437-2008 1. That the names Boca, Oana, Rackus and Toscana be approved as street names for the private roads within the proposed condominium developments, located on the north and south sides of Lushes Avenue, east of Southdown Road.
  - 2. That the standard City of Mississauga private street name signs with blue lettering on a white background indicating the name of the street be erected at the appropriate locations.
  - 3. That the cost of the signs be borne by Gemini Urban Design Corp., but erected by City forces.

RT.13.Pro (Ward 2)

GC-0438-2008 That the names Albany, Arnhem, Bass Strait, Kakadu and Tennant Creek be not approved as street names for the proposed Partacc Mississauga Development Inc. Residential Subdivision T-08001, located south of Eglinton Avenue West, west of Confederation Parkway and that the matter be referred to staff for further consideration.

RT.13.Pro (Ward 4)

#### GC-0439-2008 1. That a standard Metro railing be used on both sides of the bridge.

- 2. That additional funding of \$4,350,000 be transferred from the Provincial Road and Bridge Infrastructure Grant Reserve Fund (Account 35188) to the Burnhamthorpe Road Bridges over the Credit River and Mullet Creek project (PN 08-001) for the rehabilitation and retrofit of these structures.
- 3. That the gross and net budget for PN 08-001 be increased from \$6,000,000 to \$10,350,000.

4. That the necessary by-law(s) be enacted.

#### RT.15.Bur

GC-0440-2008 That the City of Mississauga assume the municipal works as constructed by the developer under the terms of the Servicing Agreement for OZ 056/90, F-F Construction Company Limited, Ferkul Brothers Limited and 763967 Ontario Incorporated, (lands located south of Eglinton Avenue East and east of Tomken Road), and that the Letter of Credit in the amount of \$138,577.06 be returned to the developer.

CD.21.Ass (Ward 3)

GC-0441-2008 1. That Licensing By-laws 340-01, as amended, 420-04, as amended, 520-04, 521-04, as amended, 522-04, 523-04, 507-05, 1-06, as amended and By-law 98-04, as amended, be amended by removing all sections and reference to the Appeal Committee and incorporating the necessary amendments to give force and effect to the Mississauga Appeal Tribunal.

2. That Licensing By-laws 340-01, as amended, 420-04, as amended, 520-04, 521-04, as amended, 522-04, 523-04, 507-05, and 1-06, as amended, be amended to delegate authority to the Licence Manager to refuse to issue a Licence, refuse to renew a Licence or revoke or suspend a Licence where the Applicant is disentitled to a Licence or impose terms and conditions on a Licence.

BL.04.Ani BL.08.Tow BL.08.Ven BL.08.Ice BL.08.Pub BL.08.Veh

GC-0442-2008 That the report dated May 5, 2008 entitled, Our Future Mississauga – Community Engagement Update from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer be received for information.

PR.01.Com

GC-0443-2008 That the report dated May 2, 2008 from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer with respect to the Overview of Cultural Granting Programs be received for information. FA.16.Com GC-0444-2008 1. That the deputation made by Mr. Matthew Campagna, Founding Director, Mississauga Independent Film Festival and Mr. Jeff Campagna, Founding Director, Mississauga Independent Film Festival to General Committee at its meeting on May 14, 2008 with respect to the recommendations of the Community Cultural Festivals and Grant Assessment Committee be received for information. 2. That the report titled "Recommendations of the Community Cultural Festivals and Celebrations Grant Assessment Committee - Second Round of Assessments" dated May 2, 2008 from the City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer be approved, including

> the following amendment: That \$5000.00 of the proposed grant for the Carassauga Festival be redirected to the Clarkson 1808 Celebrations resulting in a total of \$10,000 to be awarded to the Carassauga Festival and \$15,000 to be awarded to the Clarkson 1808 Celebrations.

the proposed allocation of funds detailed in Appendix 2 subject to

# FA.16.Com

GC-0445-2008 That a by-law be enacted authorizing the Commissioner of Transportation and Works and the City Clerk to execute a Consent to Enter agreement, including all documents ancillary thereto, between Heartland (Seven) Limited ("Heartland") and the City of Mississauga as the recipient of the Consent, providing the City and its consultants with temporary access over the privately owned parcel of land for the purpose of carrying out road improvements on McLaughlin Road between Highway 401 and Courtney Park Drive. This Consent to Enter Agreement is for a term commencing April 15, 2008 and terminating on December 31, 2008, with the option to renew for three(3) terms of three(3) months each. The consideration for the Agreement shall be Two Dollars (\$2.00). These privately owned lands are located in the area bounded by Highway 401 to the south, McLaughlin Road to the west, Courtney Park Drive to the north and Madill Boulevard to the east, in Ward 5.

PO.13.Mcl

GC-0446-2008	That in compliance with Provincial legislation governing municipal investment practices, the 2007 Investment Report dated April 29, 2008 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer be received
	for information.
	.04.Inv

- GC-0447-20081.That the Purchasing Agent be authorized to increase the purchase<br/>commitment to Hewlett-Packard in Outline Agreement<br/>4600008946 (Procurement No. FA.49-012-05) for the purchase of<br/>storage area network and enterprise systems backup<br/>equipment/maintenance by \$887,000 to a total of \$2,353,400<br/>before taxes and that the existing contract be extended from<br/>September 30, 2010 to December 31, 2010 so that the storage area<br/>network and enterprise systems backup equipment/maintenance<br/>contract will co-terminate with the blade server<br/>hardware/maintenance contract .
  - 2. That the Purchasing Agent be authorized to increase the purchase commitment to Hewlett-Packard in Outline Agreement 4600009167 (Procurement No. FA.49-023-05) for the purchase of blade server hardware/maintenance which expires on December 31, 2010 by \$183,230.80 to a total of \$2,026,200 before taxes.

FA.49.Hew

GC-0448-2008 That a by-law be enacted authorizing the Commissioner of Transportation and Works and the City Clerk to execute a Consent To Enter Agreement ("Agreement") dated June 1, 2008, and all documents ancillary thereto, between the Corporation of the City of Mississauga and Pearson International Fuel Facilities Corporation ("PIFFC"), for the purposes of providing temporary access across a 1 foot reserve (0.3 metre reserve), on Kimbel Street, having an area of approximately 7.9 square metres (85 square feet). This Agreement is for a term commencing June 1, 2008 and terminating on May 31, 2009, at an annual fee of Eighty Five (\$85.00) Dollars, plus GST, with one option to renew for a further year. The lands subject to the proposed Agreement are legally described as One Foot Reserve, Registered Plan 875, being Kimbel Street south of Drew Road, City of Mississauga, Region of Peel, in Ward 5.

PO.13.Kim

- 4 -

General Committee		- 5 -	May 14, 2008
GC-0449-2008	1.	That the closed municipal walkway Valley Drive, containing an area of metres (1,202.9 square feet) be dec requirements in compliance with Se Surplus Property Disposal By-law 1 legally described as Block I on Regi Mississauga, in the Regional Munic	approximately 111.75 square lared surplus to the City's ection 2.(2)(d) of the City's -95. The subject lands are istered Plan 637, in the City of
	2.	That all necessary steps to comply w 2.1 of City Notice By-law 516-2003 City's Surplus Property Disposal By giving notice to the public by postin Mississauga's website for at least a preceding the Council meeting when considered.	B and Section 2.(2)(d) of the y-law 1-95 be taken, including ng a notice on the City of two week period immediately
	PO.11	1.Jag	
GC-0450-2008	1.	That City staff be authorized to enter Region of Peel for the development implement a co-location plan betwee Emergency Services and Peel Region City's vacant lands situated at Toml	of all agreements necessary to en Mississauga Fire and onal Paramedic Services at the
	2.	That a by-law be enacted to authoriz Community Services and the City C corporate seal on behalf of The Corp Mississauga to all agreements neces location plan between the Mississau Paramedic Reporting Facility, to be Corporation of the City of Mississau Municipality of Peel, in form and co Solicitor.	Clerk to execute and affix the poration of the City of ssary to implement the co- iga Fire Station 116 and Peel's executed between the uga and the Regional
	CS.04	.Fir	
GC-0451-2008	1.	That the report from the Commission regarding the 2015 Pan American G Golden Horseshoe Bid be received.	-

	2. That staff be directed to participate in the development and evaluation of a business case for the 2015 Pan American Games with other interested municipalities and the Province of Ontario and to update Council regularly on this matter.	·
	3. That staff confirm the interests of Council to the project team regarding Games facilities/legacy facilities, specifically in a 50 metre competitive pool, an outdoor soccer/multi-sport stadium a upgrades to other Mississauga facilities to facilitate athlete development and training.	ind
	PR.12.Pan	
GC-0452-2008	That the Roster of Pre-Approved Play Equipment Vendors report dated April 25, 2008 from the Commissioner of Community Services be received for information.	
	FA.49.144-07	
GC-0453-2008	That the deputation made by Mr. Rod MacDonald, Principal and Lead Consultant, The Landplan Collaborative Ltd, to General Committee at its meeting on May 14, 2008 with respect to the Riverwood Garden development update be received for information.	l
	2. That the report dated May 1, 2008 from the Commissioner of Community Services titled "Riverwood Garden Development Update" be received for information.	
	CD.10.Riv	
GC-0454-2008	That the deputation regarding the new Safe City Mississauga organization by Sheila Wilson, (Manager, Special Events, Recreation and Parks, Community Services seconded) Acting Executive Director of Safe City Mississauga to Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be received for information.	

PR.01.Road Safety (EAC-0023-2008)

GC-0455-2008	distrib May 6 - - EC.12	he following written submissions from resident Donald Barber uted to the Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on , 2008, be received and referred to staff for information: letter dated May 4, 2008 regarding the Cawthra Bush, noting the population of fairy shrimp; and the letter dated May 4, 2008 regarding his personal project providing milkweed to support the larvae of Monarch butterflies. .Cawthra 0024-2008)
GC-0456-2008	1.	That the Memorandum dated April 24, 2008 from John Lohuis, Director, Environmental Management (Recreation and Parks) presenting the proposed plans and goals for a Car Free Day in September 2008, presented to the Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be received for information.
	2.	That a Resolution be passed in support of the proposed Car Free Day on September 22, 2008 and expressing a challenge to commuters and employers to participate, and that Mayor McCallion be requested to provide SmartCommute Mississauga with her letter expressing support of this initiative.
	PR.01 (EAC-	0025-2008)
GC-0457-2008	1.	That the Memorandum dated April 23, 2008 from Director of Recreation and Parks / Environmental Management John Lohuis, responding to questions and comments about drive thru service lanes, presented to the Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be received for information.
	2.	That staff be directed to report back to the Environmental Advisory Committee with a draft by-law to regulate the idling of motor vehicles, as well as a draft plan for a community outreach campaign and the related funding requirements.

EC.06 (CD.07.Drive Thru) (EAC-0026-2008) - 8 -

GC-0458-2008	That the Memorandum dated April 7, 2008 from Director of Facilities and Property Management Ken Owen advising the energy savings that resulted from Earth Hour on March 29, 2008, presented to the Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be received for information.		
	PO.08) -0027-2008)		
GC-0459-2008	That the notification from Associate Professor Nicholas C. Collins of the University of Toronto at Mississauga (UTM) that the controlled burn on the UTM lands was done on April 18, 2008 that was presented to the Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be received for information.		
	EC.12 (EAC-0028-2008)		
GC-0460-2008	That the Corporate Report dated April 15, 2008 from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer on the Energy Management Programs of the City of Mississauga, presented to the Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be received for information.		
	EC.16 EAC-0029-2008)		
GC-0461-2008	That the following items regarding the proposed Provincial regulation of pesticide use for cosmetic purposes, presented to the Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be received for information:		
	1. A copy of Bill 64 being an Act to amend the Pesticides Act to prohibit the use and sale of pesticides that may be used for cosmetic purposes, and the related Notice issued by the Ministry of the Environment.		
	2. A copy of an article from The Canadian Press issue of April 22, 2008 titled "Ontario to ban cosmetic use of pesticides".		
	3. A copy of an article dated April 23, 2008 published in The Municipal Information Network titled "Ontario Government Plans Ban on Cosmetic Pesticides".		

General Committee		- 9 -	May 14, 2008
	4.	A copy of the letter dated February John Gerretsen Minister of the Env Mayor McCallion's November 30, 2 McGuinty regarding the proposed le pesticides.	ironment responding to the 2007 letter to Premier Dalton
	5.	The Memorandum dated May 5, 20 of Recreation and Parks / Environm "Ontario Bill 64, proposed Cosmeti	nental Management, titled
		.Pesticides 0030-2008)	
GC-0462-2008	2-2008 That the Memorandum dated April 24, 2008 from Director of Environmental Management (and Recreation and Parks) rega 2008 Smog Summit IX on June 4, 2008, presented to the Env Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be receiv information.		
	EC.06 (EAC-	.0031-2008)	
GC-0463-2008	That the email dated April 8, 2008 from a resident presenting a question about the City investing in equipment that does not use standby power (e.g. gym equipment at community centres), presented to the Environmental Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 6, 2008, be referred to staff for a report to the Environmental Advisory Committee.		
	EC.16 (EAC-	.0032-2008)	
GC-0464-2008		ne following items presented to the E nittee at its meeting on May 6, 2008,	2
	1.	Copy of Council's decision out of it Corporate Report dated April 4, 200 Transportation and Works to Gener April 16, 2008 titled "Metrolinx Up Metrolinx Green Papers 2-5".	08 from the Commissioner of ral Committee of Council on
	2.	News Release dated November 5, 2 Health Officer Dr. David McKeown pollution saves lives."	

- 3. Copy of an article titled Mississauga Going Green Power trip A look at the city's energy management program."
- 4. Copy of an information item received by Mississauga City Council on April 9, 2008 titled "LEED Canada Green Building Rating System" which was referred to the Environmental Advisory Committee.
- 5. Copy of an information item received by Mississauga City Council on April 9, 2008 titled "AMO Seeking Municipal Members for Climate Change Task Force" which was referred to the Environmental Advisory Committee.
- 6. Copy of an email dated April 8, 2008 from the Aurora Environmental Advisory Committee regarding the Town of Aurora Stormwater Ponds Vegetation and Wildlife Study.
- 7. Copy of an article from The Municipal Information Network published on April 23, 2008 titled "Canadian experts raise alarm about effects of climate change on Great Lakes economy and an environment".
- 8. Copy of an article from the Municipal Information Network published on April 23, 2008 titled "Canada's first environmentallyfriendly urban taxi, the EcoCab, arrives in time for Earth Day".
- 9. Copy of the email dated April 15, 2008 from the Clean Air Foundation regarding the "Mow Down Pollution event April 17 through 27, 2008".
- 10. Copy of the letter dated April 8, 2008 presented to Mississauga City Council at its meeting on April 23, 2008, advising that the Toronto and Region Conservation Authority (TRCA) passed a Resolution on March 28, 2008 regarding opportunities for biogas market and facility development.
- Copy of the email dated March 27, 2008 advising Council's adoption on March 26, 2008 of Recommendations EAC-0012-2008 (GC-0262-2008) through EAC-0022-2008 (GC-072-2008) from the Environmental Advisory Committee meeting on March 4, 2008.

- 12. Copy of the email dated April 28, 2008 from Elaine Hardy Senior Program Support Coordinator, Environmental Assessment and Approvals Branch of the Ministry of the Environment providing the Report on Wind Turbine Facilities Noise Issues.
- 13. Copy of the News Release dated April 30, 2008 from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing titled "Greening Communities Across Ontario" and the Municipal Eco Challenge Fund.
- 14. Copy of the front page of the Globe and Mail issue of April 22, 2008 "Earth Day Edition".
- 15. Copy of the article titled "Courier goes the extra mile with electric equipment" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 16. Copy of the article titled "How one day changed the world [Earth Day]" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 17. Copy of an article titled "It's easier being green" from the Toronto Star issue of April 22, 2008.
- 18. Copy of the article titled "Greenprint for the homes of the future" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 19. Copy of the article titled "Who's tracking the trackers?...Although standards agencies are moving to bring order to the carbon offset business, it's still an unregulated industry." from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 20. Copy of the article titled "Speaking with one voice...When leaders of 11 environmental groups joined forces to spell out policy ideas for Ottawa, the result was 'a bit of a wake-up call for Canadians'" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 21. Copy of the article titled "Consumers clean up their act...People worried about chemicals harmful to their families and the environment are buying eco-friendly brands for their homes" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 22. Copy of the article titled "Put it where the sun does shine" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.

- 23. Copy of the article titled "Time to turn back to the tap?" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 24. Copy of the article titled "Who's tracking the trackers?" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 25. Copy of the article titled "Feeling positive about Mother Earth" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 26. Copy of the article titled "Did you know? [savings from recycling] from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 27. Copy of the article titled "Recycling, German style...Its citizens are enthusiastic participants, with every piece of packaging going into big yellow bags" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.
- 28. Copy of the article titled "My green test drive" from the Globe and Mail April 22, 2008 Earth Day Edition.

EC.03 EC.06 EC.12 EC.16 MG.31 (EAC-0033-2008)

GC-0465-2008 That the personal matter about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees be referred to the Council meeting of May 21, 2008.

MG.23